

Updated June 2022

Amanda Isabel Osuna
School of Criminal Justice
Michigan State University
655 Auditorium Road | Room 139
East Lansing, Michigan 48824
osunaama@msu.edu

RESEARCH My research focuses on sexual violence specifically sexual victimization of vulnerable populations such as juveniles and undocumented women. I also look at sexual violence through the lens of institutional betrayal and the role it may have on secondary victimization of sexual violence survivors.

EDUCATION

2023 (*expected*) **Michigan State University**, East Lansing, Michigan
Doctor of Philosophy
Major in Criminology and Criminal Justice
Certificate in Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
Dissertation: *Understanding Vulnerability in the Student-University Trust Relationship*
Dissertation Chair: Joseph A. Hamm, Ph.D.

2018 **Florida Atlantic University**, Boca Raton, Florida
Master of Science
Major in Criminology and Criminal Justice
Certificates in Policing and in Criminal Behavior

2015 **University of Central Florida**, Orlando, Florida
Bachelor of Science
Major in Legal Studies with a Specialization in Law & Society,
Minor in Business Administration, Certificate in Substitute Teaching

ACADEMIC RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

2019 – **Michigan State University**, East Lansing, MI
Graduate Research Assistant

2018 **Florida Atlantic University**, Boca Raton, FL
Graduate Research Assistant

ACADEMIC TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2022 **CJ 425 - Gender, Sexuality, Crime, and Justice**
Online Facilitator, Michigan State University

2018

DSC 4012 – Terrorism

Graduate Teaching Assistant, Florida Atlantic University

PEER REVIEWED ARTICLES

- 2021 Scrivens, R., **Osuna, A. I.**, Chermak, S. M., Whitney, M. A., & Frank, R. Examining Online Indicators of Extremism in Violent Right-Wing Extremist Forums. *Studies in Conflict & Terrorism*, 1-25.

PEER REVIEWED ARTICLES - UNDER REVIEW

- 2022 **Osuna, A. I.** “Leaving the Incel Community: A Content Analysis”
- 2022 LaBerge, A., **Osuna, A. I.**, & Cavanagh, C. “Mothers with Justice-Involved Sons: Socioeconomic Impacts of COVID-19 by Neighborhood Disorder in the United States.”
- 2022 **Osuna, A. I.** & Holt, K. “Pornography Use and Sexual Scripts Among Men Who Have Committed Sexual Offenses”
- 2021 **Osuna, A. I.**, Garcia, K., Fallik, S. W., & Markevitch, T. “Victimization in juvenile sexual assault legislation: A critical content analysis of state laws in the United States of America.”
- 2021 Cavanagh, C., **Osuna, A. I.**, Liggett, R., & Henke, M. “Undocumented Families and the Impact of COVID-19.”

MANUSCRIPTS IN PROCESS

- 2022 **Osuna, A. I.** & Holt, K. “‘My child is main priority, even when I’m high’: Understanding the normalization of methamphetamine use among mothers in rural United States.”
- 2021 **Osuna, A. I.**, Darcy, K., Woessner, Z., & Hamm, J. “Students’ Perceived Vulnerability and Trust in Higher Education Institutions”

REPORTS

- 2021 **Osuna, A. I.**, Darcy, K., Woessner, Z. W., & Hamm, J. “Perceived student vulnerabilities during the COVID-19 Pandemic.” Published at <https://www.trusstlab.com/>
- 2020 Ropp, J., Darcy, K., Meier, E., **Osuna, A. I.**, VanFossen, J., Woessner, Z., & Hamm, J. “The Perceived Expectations of Online Dispute Resolution: A Comparison of Dispute Resolution Processes in State and Local Courts.” Published at <https://www.trusstlab.com/>

CONFERENCES & PANELS

- 2022 **Osuna, A. I.**, Darcy, K., Woessner, Z., & Hamm, J. *Students' Perceived Vulnerability and Trust in Higher Education Institutions*. Paper presented at the annual meeting for the First International Network on Trust in Charleston, SC.
- 2021 **Osuna, A. I.**, Garcia, K., & Fallik, S. *Defining victimization in juvenile sexual assault legislation: A critical content analysis of the Nation's laws and reflection on social science research*. Paper presented at the annual meeting for the American Society of Criminology in Chicago, IL.
- 2021 Chicana/Latina Association at Michigan State University
Graduate School Panel Assistant Moderator
- 2021 Chicana/Latina Association at Michigan State University
Graduate School Panel Lead Moderator
- 2021 The Hispanic/Latino College Experience by the Hispanic/Latino
Commission of Michigan – Graduate Student Panelist
- 2020 Scrivens, R., **Osuna, A. I.**, Chermak, S., Holt, T., & Frank, R. *Role of the Internet in Facilitating Violent Extremism*. Paper accepted for presentation at the Annual Meeting of the American Society of Criminology, which was to be held in November of 2020 in Washington, D.C., but was cancelled due to the COVID-19 issues.

BLOG POSTS

- 2021 Scrivens, R., **Osuna, A. I.**, Chermak, S. M., Whitney, M. A., & Frank, R. Examining Online Indicators of Extremism in Violent Right-Wing Extremist Forums. *Violent Online Political Extremism (VOX-Pol) Network of Excellence*. Published at <https://www.voxpol.eu/examining-online-indicators-of-extremism-in-violent-right-wing-extremist-forums/>
- 2021 Scrivens, R., **Osuna, A. I.**, Chermak, S. M., Whitney, M. A., & Frank, R. Examining Online Indicators of Extremism in Violent Right-Wing Extremist Forums. *Global Network on Extremism and Technology Insights*. Published at <https://gnet-research.org/2021/05/13/examining-online-indicators-of-extremism-in-violent-right-wing-extremist-forums/>
- 2020 *RCGV Doctoral Student Puts Her Heart Where Her Research Is*.
Published at <https://vaw.msu.edu/member-spotlight-amanda-osuna/>

SERVICE & VOLUNTEER GROUPS

2022 – *MSU, Chicax/Latinx Association (ChiLa)*
Ex Officio

2022 *Caminar Latino*
Child Support Group Volunteer

2021 – 2022 *Caminar Latino*
Program Evaluation Team Member

2021 – *American Society of Criminology, Division of Women and Crime*
Mentoring and Student Affairs Committee Coordinator

2021 – *MSU, Rueda Latina*
Graduate Student Mentor

2021 – *American Society of Criminology, Division of Victimology*
Newsletter Committee Member

2020 – 2022 *MSU, Chicax/Latinx Association (ChiLa)*
Graduate Student Representative

2020 – 2021 *MSU, School of Criminal Justice, Graduate Student Association*
Vice President of Student Affairs

2020 – 2021 *MSU, School of Criminal Justice, Graduate Student Association*
Vice President of Media

2020 – 2021 *United Methodist Church, Michigan Conference*
Kid’s Club Teacher

2020 – 2021 *United Methodist Church, Michigan Conference*
Sunday School Teacher

2020 *United Methodist Church, Michigan Conference*
Monthly Food Pantry Volunteer

2019 *Victory Church*
Go Love Day Volunteer

2018 *City of Riviera Beach*
Afterschool Program Volunteer

2016 – 2018 *HATT Foundation*
Event Coordinator

- 2016 *UCF Knights Alumni Association - Palm Beach Chapter*
Quantum House Volunteer
- 2012 *Centro Familiar Cristiano (Christian Family Center)*
Childcare Volunteer
- 2012 *Autism Speaks*
Fundraising Campaign Volunteer

GRANTS, FELLOWSHIPS, & AWARDS

- 2022 *Office of Cultural and Academic Transition (OCAT @ MSU)*
Latinx Student Mentoring Program
Award: Exceptional Mentor Award
- 2022 *CSS Early Start Research Grant*
Amount: \$3,000.00
- 2021 *C.J. Alumni Graduate Endowed Assistantship*
- 2021 *CSS Early Start Research Grant*
Amount: \$2,500.00
- 2021 *Education Opportunity Fellowship (EOF)*
Amount: \$1,500.00
- 2020 *CSS Early Start Research Grant*
Amount: \$2,500.00
- 2020 *Education Opportunity Fellowship (EOF)*
Amount: \$1,500.00
- 2020 *Michigan Hispanic Latino Commission*
Award: Future Leaders Scholarship
Amount: \$1,000.00
- 2020 *Delta Tau Lambda Sorority, Inc. Eta Chapter*
Award: 2020 Salute to Latinas – Graduate Student Recipient
- 2019 *CSS Early Start Research Grant*
Amount: \$3,000.00

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Society of Criminology (ASC)
FAU Alumni Association

National Society of Collegiate Scholars (NSCS)
National Society of Leadership and Success (NSLS)
Research Consortium on Gender-Based Violence (RCGBV)
Sexual and Gender Minority Health Consortium (SGMH)
UCF Knights Alumni Association

CERTIFICATES & SKILLS

Foreign Language Bilingual (Spanish/English)

Certificates Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI)
 Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL)
 Adobe Photoshop CS3